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Miller, Steve

From: Caucutt, Dan [dan.caucutt @ doa.state.wi.us]
Sent: Saturday, January 16, 1999 1:29 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Interagency appropriation for DER

DER needs to be able to receive JANE.funds. | don't think their existing
appropriations would allow thisi. Therefore, we need something like what |
requested for the Governor’s Office yesterday -- see message below. We need
the same thing for agency 512. Sorry about the confusion here, but we
thought an existing budget draft would be adequate to cover this.

message ‘
Could you please have drafted as an item for the budget a new PRS

appropriation in Office of the Governor for the funding of projects and
purposes agreed to between the Governor and other state agencies? It could
be modeled after the current law s.20.292(1)(kb) Interagency projects; state
operations. The amounts in the schedule to be expended for state operations
in conformity with the purposes and requirements agreed to by the Governor.
All money received from state agencies for state operations shall be

credited to this appropriation.

The goal here is to have a means for funding the costs of projects in Office
of the Governor which are undertaken in the Office and which involve the
programs and policies of other state agencies. For example, we intend to
request in this appropriation a position to assist the Governor in rail
transportation policies the costs of which will be billed to the Department
of Transportation by mutual agreement.

Please advise of questions.
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Champagne, Rick
.. A

From: Caucutt, Dan [dan.caucutt @ doa.state.wi.us]
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 1999 2:48 PM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: TANF for DER

| think the more general application works, if you do. Thank

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Champagne, Rick [SMTP:Rick.Champagne @legis.state.wi.us]

> Sent: Sunday, January 17, 1999 2:25 PM

> To: ’dan.caucutt@doa.state.wi.us’

> Subject:

>

~ Steve gave me a copy of your request to permit DER to receive TANF funds.
> Do you want the appropriation only to receive TANF funds? Or, do you want
> the approptiation to be able to receive other state funds, using the model

> under s. 20.292 (1) (kb)?

>

> Attorney Rick Champagne

> Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau

> 100 N. Hamilton St.

> P.O. Box 2037

> Madison, Wl 53701-2037

> Tel: (608) 266-9930

> Fax: (608) 2648522

> Email: rick.champagne @ legis.state.wi.us

>
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DOA:......Caucutt — Allow DER to receive TANF funds

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY F'OR INTRODUCTION

do cotgen

AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT"

STATE EMPLOYMENTY

This bill creates a program revenue—service to the department of employment
relations (DER)"for the purpose of making expenditures for state operations. Under
the bill, all moneys received by DER from state agencies for state operations are to
be credited to this appropriation account.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

X
SEcTION 1. 20.512 (1) (kg) of the statutes is created to read:
20.512 (1) (kg) Interagency projects; state operations. The amounts in the

schedule to be expended for state operations in conformity with the purposes and
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SECTION 1

1 requirements agreed to by the department. All moneys received from state agencies

2 for state operations shall be credited to this appropriation account.

s — 7 NO+e sud (END)
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AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau ., ¢-0%
STATE GOVERNMENT W
STATE EMPLOYMENT

This bill creates a program revenue—servicg to the department of employment
relations (DER) for the purpose of making expenditures for state operations. Under
the bill, all moneys received by DER from state agencies for state operations are to
be credited to this appropriation account. a '

For further information see the stafe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. '

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

cTION 1. 20.512 (1) (kg) of the statutes is created to read:

20.512 (1) (kg) Interagency projects; state operations. The amounts in the
schedule to be expended for state operations in conformity with the purposes and
requirements agreed to by the department. All moneys received from state agencies

for state operations shall be credited to this appropriation account.
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SreTioN 1

S . *+NOTE: This SECTION involves .a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
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- AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
- STATE GOVERNMENT

STATE EMPLOYMENT

This bill creates a program revenue—service appropriation to the department
of employment relations (DER) for the purpose of making expenditures for state
operations. Under the bill, all moneys received by DER from state agencies for state
operations are to be credited to this appropriation account. In addition, the bill
authorizes the transfer to this new appropriation account of moneys received by the
state under the federal temporary assistance for needy families program.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.445 (3) (m e statutes is amended to read:

20.445

e federal government or an gencies to be expended as aids to individuals
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SECTION 1

o-£l16 appropriatign accounts under & S8,
‘ and (ky) and (8) (kx) and 2
@"3 SEcTION 2. 20.512 (1) (kg) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.512 (1) (kg) Interagency projects: state operations. The amounts in the
5 schedule to be expended for state operations in conformity with the purposes and
6 requirements agreed to by the department. All moneys received from state agencies
7

for state operations shall be credited to this appropriation account.

«++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8 (END)




1999-2000 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-1842/2ins
FROM THE RAC::
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Insert Analysis:

In addition, the bill authorizes the transfer to this new appropriation account
of moneys received by the state under the federal temporary assistance for needy

families program.
Insert 1-2:

X
SECTION 1. 20.445 (3) (md) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.445 (3) (md) Federal block grant aids. All block grant moneys received from

the federal government or any of its agencies to be expended as aids to individuals

or organizations and to be transferred to the appropriation accounts under &V@

20.435 (3) (kc) and (kd), (7) (kw) and (ky) and (8) (kx) and 20.512 (1) gkgz’./

History: 1971 c. 125 ss. 156, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211, 215; 1971 ¢. 228 5. 44; 1971 c. 259; 1973 c. 90, 180, 243, 333; 1975 c. 39, 147, 224,274, 344, 1975 ¢. 404 ss. 3, 10 (1);
1975 e 405 ss 3, 11 (1) 1977 c. 29, 48. 203. 418: 1979 c. 34 ss. 512 to 522, 2102 (25) (a); 1979 c. 189, 221, 309; 1979 c. 329 5. 25 (1); 1979 c. 350 ss. 3, 27 (6); 1979 c. 353,
355; 1981 c. 20, 36, 92, 93, 317, 325, 364; 1983 a. 8; 1983 a. 27 ss. 411 to 425; 1983 a. 98'ss. 1, 31; 1983 a. 192, 384, 388, 410; 1985 a. 17, 29, 153, 313, 332; 1987 a. 27; 1987
a. 38 ss. 2 to 4, 136; 1987 a. 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 44, 64, 77, 254, 284, 359; 1991 a. 39 ss. 372c, 545r, 545t, 545v, 547, 548, 548g, 548m, 549, 549b, 549g, 549p; 1991 a. 85,
89, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 126, 243, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss, 772mm, 772mn, 776p to 778b, 778L, 778n, 778q, 778v, 7782 to 780m, 781m to 782p, 782u, 841, 842, 849, 850,
854, 855, 858c, 873 to 876, 878, 880, 890 to 896, 962 to 1014c, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 113 5. 2t; 1995 a. 117, 201, 216, 225, 289; 1995 2. 404 55. 4,6 t0 8, 10 t0 17; 1997
a. 3; 1997 a. 27 ss. 610 to 642m, 722; 1997 a. 35, 38, 39, 105, 112, 191, 235, 236, 237, 252; 5. 13.93 (2) (¢).



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1842/2dn
FROM THE RAC:jlg:hmh
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Dan:

Tina Yacker thought that the appropriation which should be amended is s. 20.445
(3) (md), not s. 20.445 (3) (me). Ifthisis not the case, please let us know and we’ll redraft
the bill.

Richard A. Champagne
Legislative Attorney
266-9930



DRAFTER’'S NOTE LRB-1842/2dn
FROM THE RAC;jlg:hmh
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Thursday, January 21, 1999

Dan:

Tina Yacker thought that the appropriation which should be amended is s. 20.445
(8) (md), not s. 20.445 (3) (me). Ifthisisnot the case, pleaselet usknow and we’ll redraft
the bill.

Richard A. Champagne
Legislative Attorney
266—-92930



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1842/2dn
FROM THE RAC:jlg:hmh
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Thursday, January 21, 1999

Dan:
Tina Yacker thought that the appropriation which should be amended is s. 20.445
(3) (md), not s. 20.445 (3) (mc). Ifthis is not the case, please let us know and we’ll redraft

the bill.

Richard A. Champagne
Legislative Attorney
266-9930

or Qpuny Seqe C 1101
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Section #. 20.445 (3) (mc) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.445 (3) (mc) Federal block grant operations. All block grant moneys received from the fed-
eral government or any of its agencies for the state administration of federal block grants for the
0
gD

History: 1971 c. 125 $s. 156, 522 (1); 1971 ¢. 211, 215; 1971 c. 228 5. 44; 1971 c. 259; 1973 ¢. 90, 180, 243, 333; 1975

purposes specifie

c. 39, 147, 224, 274 344: 1975 c. 404 ss. 3, 10 (1); 1975 c. 405 ss. 3, 11 (1); 1977 c. 29, 48, 203, 418; 1979 c. 34 ss.
512 to 522, 2102 (35) (a); 1979 c. 189, 221, 309; 1979 c. 329 5. 25 (1); 1979 c. 350 ss. 3, 27 (6); 1979 c. 353, 355;
1981 c. 20, 36, 92,/93, 317, 325, 364; 1983 a. 8; 1983 a. 27 ss. 411 to 425; 1983 a. 98 ss. 1, 31; 1983 a. 192, 384, 388,
410; 1985 a. 17, 39, 153, 313, 332; 1987 a. 27; 1987 a. 38 ss. 2 to 4, 136; 1987 a. 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 44, 64, 77,
254, 284, 359; 1991 a. 39 ss. 372c, 545r, 545t, 545v, 547, 548, 548g, 548m, 549, 549b, 549g, 549p; 1991 a. 85, 89,
269, 315; 1993 4. 16, 126, 243, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 772mm, 772mn, 776p to 778b, 778L, 778n, 778q, 778v, 778z
to 780m, 781m/to 782p, 782u, 841, 842, 849, 850, 854, 855, 858c, 873 to 876, 878, 880, 890 to 896, 962 to 1014c,
9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 113 s. 2t; 1995 a. 117, 201, 216, 225, 289; 1995 a. 404 ss. 4, 6 to 8, 10 to 17; 1997 a. 3;

1997 a. 27 ss.1610 to 642m, 722; 1997 a. 35, 38, 39, 105, 112, 191, 235, 236, 237, 252; 5. 13.93 (2) (c).

pogud 1 20. 512 CH CKY)

/

champra(lrbunx13) Sat-Jan-23-1999  2:28 pm
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Andlysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
_  STATE GOVERNMENT

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
operations arc to be credited to this appropriation account. Tn addition, the bill
authorizes the transfer to this new appropriation account of moneys received by the
state under the federal temporary assistance for needy families program.

For further information see the statfe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. ' B '

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:
R

SECTION 1. 20.445.(3) (mc) of the statutes is amenrded to read:
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“SECTION 1.

20.512 (1) (kg) Interagency projects; state operations. The amounts in the

SEcTiON 2. 20.512 (1) (kg) of the statutes is created to read:

schedule to be expended for state operations in conformity with the purposes and
requirements agreed to by the department. All moneys received from state agencies

for state operations shall be credited to this appropriation account.

+++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)

D -NAL

T e ~npoweids LB -5702  anel LIEB-/8Y2.
LER~0102 awel LEB- /892 S
Eer® 0.l btV

T W”WWM ’

[ C



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1842/4dn
FROM THE RAC;jlg:jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 2, 1999

This draft reconciles LRB-0702 and LRB-1842. Both LRB-0702 and LRB-1842
should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Richard A. Champagne

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266—9930

E-mail: Rick.Champagne@legis.state.wi.us
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FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

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

3 (END)



